LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
April 6, 2009
TO: Honorable Frank Corte Jr., Chair, House Committee on Defense & Veterans Affairs
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB1326 by Rios Y barra (Relating to a plan to replenish the food supplies of food banks or
food pantries following adisaster.), As I ntroduced

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Government Code, Chapter 418 to require the Governor's Division of
Emergency Management to include provisions for quickly replenishing the food supplies of areafood
banks or food pantries following a disaster to the current comprehensive state emergency management
plan. Thisbill takes effect immediately if two-thirds of the membersin both the House of
Representatives and the Senate vote to approve this bill. If not, the bill takes effect on September 1,
2009.

The Department of Public Safety anticipates no significant fiscal impact to the agency from
implementing the provisions of the bill.

L ocal Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 301 Office of the Governor, 405 Department of Public Safety
L BB Staff: JOB, KK, GG, LG, BTA
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